
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of 

Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on 

the date, time and location given below. 

 Meeting of the:  
 

Date /Time:  
 

Location: 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Members: 

 

Staff: 

The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 
 

Wednesday, August 5, 2020 @ 5:30 pm 
 
 

**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting. 

Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/599049973  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1 (571) 317-3122 Access 

Code: 599-049-973 
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled start 
time if possible. 
 

Marty Lamers (President), Amie Edgington (Vice-President), Dorann  

Bradford, Jon Lewis, Peter Sveum 
 

 

HR Director Gillingham, Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Josh Ripp 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the Commission meeting minutes from December 13, 2019, 

April 27, 2020 and June 4, 2020 

 

3 Police Chief Quarterly Report 
 

4 Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
 

5 Interview candidates for Volunteer Firefighter Positions** 
 

6 Post-interview deliberations** 
 

7 Adjournment 
 

 

** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 

NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 

Submitted by:  Martin Lamers, President PFC 

 

Sent to: (via e-mail) 

Jon Lewis, Amie Edgington, Dorann Bradford, Peter Sveum 

 

Cc: 

Mayor Swadley (e-mail)   Department Heads 

Council Members (e-mail)   City Attorney Matthew Dregne 

Stoughton Newspapers/WI   Sara Monette (e-mail) 
 

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 

accommodation, should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the 

scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to 

speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the 

City Clerk’s Office at the number above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate 

arrangements can be made. 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/599049973


City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes         

Friday, December 13, 2020  

Utilities Conference Room- Ed Malinowski 

 

Members Present:   Jonathan Lewis (President), Martin Lamers (Vice-President), Doran 

Bradford, Peter Sveum, Amie Edgington 

 

Staff Present:   AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk Management,      

Chief Leck 

 

1. Call to Order 

President Lewis called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.  

  

2. Communications 

None 

 

3. Interview candidates for the Police Sergeants Position 

Motion to move to closed session Lewis, Lewis read State Statute 19.85 (1, C), second 

Bradford, All in Favor 5-0. 

Interviews held. 

 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding recommendation for hire and eligibility 

list for Sergeants Position*** 

Discussion held. 

Motion to move to open session Bradford, Lewis second, All in Favor 5-0. 

The PFC recommended in no particular order: Kade Wilkinson, Carson Hoeper, Chad 

O’Neil to Chief Leck for hire as the Sergeant.   

 

5. Discussion and possible action regarding review of the Police Officer Applications 

to determine participates for the assessment center and who will be interviewed 

by the PFC*** 

Motion to move to closed session Lewis, Lewis read State Statute 19.85 (1, C), second 

Bradford, All in Favor 5-0. 

Motion to move to open session Bradford, Lewis second, All in Favor 5-0. 

It was determined that Director Gillingham and Chief Leck would review the 

applications with President Lewis and schedule the interviews and panel participants.   

 

6. Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 5:10 pm. 

 

 
Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 

December 17, 2019 

 

 



City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes         

 Monday, April 27, 2020  

 Held Via GoToMeeting Teleconference 

 

Members Present:   Jonathan Lewis (President), Martin Lamers (Vice-President), Doran 

Bradford, Peter Sveum, Amie Edgington 

 

Staff Present:   AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk Management,      

Chief Leck, Chief Ripp 

 

1. Call to Order 

President Lewis called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  

  
2. Approval of the Commission meeting minutes from January 9, 2020, January 22, 2020 

and February 6, 2020  

Motion to approve with the addition of adding the names of the Police Officer finalists 

to the meeting minutes for the police officer interviews.  Motion Edgington, Lamers 

2nd, All in favor 5-0 

 

3. PFC Reorganization 

Re-organization motion by Lewis nominating Lamers to be President, no other 

nominations, 2nd Edgington, all in favor 5-0 

Vice-President motion by Sveum nominating Edgington 2nd Bradford All in favor 5-0 

Secretary motion by Sveum nominating Bradford, 2nd by Edgington, All in favor 5-0  

President Lamers established the last Monday as the Quarterly meeting.   

 July 27 

 October 26 

 January 25 

 April 26 

 

4. Police Chief Quarterly Report 

Chief Leck reviewed his quarterly report with the PFC. 

Motion by Lewis to approve, 2nd Bradford All in favor 5-0 

 

5. Fire Chief Quarterly Report 

Chief Josh Ripp reviewed his quarterly report with the PFC. Recommendation by 

Lewis for more charts. Recommendation: by Sveum for current year versus prior year 

and what types of calls such as alarm vs structure.   

Motion to approve Edgington, 2nd Bradford All in favor 5-0 

 

 

 



6. Discussion and possible action regarding Fire Department recruiting timeline  

Chief Ripp and Director Gillingham discussed the recruiting process, which was just 

the framework to show the concept.   

Motion by Sveum approved the time lines only 2nd Bradford All in favor 5-0 

Ripp and Gillingham to complete the step-by-step process and bring to next meeting 

for approval. 

 

7. Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm. 

 

 
Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 

May 6, 2020 

 

 



City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, June 4, 2020  

 Fire Department Training Room 

Members Present:    Martin Lamers - President, Doran Bradford, Peter Sveum 

Members Present Virtually: Jonathan Lewis, Amie Edgington - Vice-President (attempted) 

Staff Present: AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk 

Management, Fire Chief Joshua Ripp 

1. Call to Order

President Lamers called the meeting to order at 6:43 pm.

2. Two panels will interview candidates for Volunteer Firefighter Positions**

Motion to close Sveum, 2nd Bradford, All in favor 4-0

Motion to close read by Sveum

Candidate was interviewed during closed session.

3. PFC Members post-interview deliberations**

Deliberations.

Motion to move out of closed session Sveum, 2nd Bradford, All in favor 4-0 

Decision to approve Michael Walters as a hire for the Fire Department.

Contingencies to include: background check, pre-employment physical and drug

screen.

4. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn Lewis, 2nd Sveum, All in favor 4-0 

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.

Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 

June 5, 2020 



STOUGHTON POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION 

 

July 2020 Police Department Report 

 

Last quarter highlights: 

 

The department has operated under a State of Emergency since late March.  Patrol staff 

continues to operate on the 12-hour schedule, which has been effective on not only 

separating staff but enhancing our shift coverage.  These schedule modifications will 

likely continue until June.   

 

We continue to be quite fortunate that we have had very little issues with compliance 

with the Stay at Home order.  The general public has been outstanding in compliance and 

we have received minimal complaints of non-compliance.  Stoughton is indeed a strong 

and conscientious community.  We do ask for this continued support as Safe at Home 

transitions to our new normal. 

 

Recruitment for the vacant Office Manager position that has been put on hold due to the 

COVID-19 pandemic will likely pick up again within the next few weeks.  Working with 

the HR Department, we will look at our candidate pool and determine whether we 

continue on or re-advertise the position. 

 

As of the end of May, the department has returned to normal work schedule rotations.  

The rotations worked well during the State of Emergency and allowed us to remain 

completely functional with no cases of COVID-19 in the department.  Officers have also 

started returning to a more normal operating mode while still utilizing good PPE use and 

avoidance of exposure when possible.  

 

During the last week in May and first week in June, our combined Crowd Control Unit 

received quite the work out and on the job training during the violent protests in Madison.  

Our Unit was called for Mutual Aid by Dane County Sheriff/Madison PD to assist.  The 

feedback I have received was that our Unit performed very well throughout.    

 

Our combined Crowd Control Unit was called out several more times in early June to 

help with protests in Madison. We continued to receive feedback from both the Dane 

County Sheriff’s Office and Madison PD that our Unit performed very well. 

 

The department is pleased to announce that Katie Munley has been hired for the Office 

Manager position.  Katie has been with the department as a part-time dispatcher for 

several years and currently works fulltime at the Dane County Communications Center.  

Katie will start her new duties on July 20th.    

 

The department completed two squad changeovers.  Both of the new squads are Hybrid 

Ford SUV’s.  In 2020, Ford also changed interior dimensions again which required us to 

modify of purchase new interior hardware.  The new Hybrid squads are supposed to save 

about $2,000.00 per year in fuel costs.  

 



The department is also switching over our Body Worn Camera Units to those that will 

link directly with the Squad video.  This will help that the officers will not have to carry 

the additional audio mic from the squad video system.  One device is designed to do both 

functions.   

Personnel Updates 
 

Alec Thurston has been progressing well through Field Training.  Alec is from Sun 

Prairie and most recently worked security at American Family Insurance.  Alec began his 

duties on March 30th and will spend the next 3 months in Field Training.  With this hiring 

of Alec, the department is now back to full authorized staffing in Patrol.   

 

The department has filled the vacant Office Manager position.  Long time part-time 

dispatcher Katie Munley has been hired to fill the position.  Katie most recently worked 

fulltime at the Dane County 911 Center.  Katie will make a fine addition to our staff.  
 

Significant Incidents 
 

4-02-20, Officers referred charges of Disorderly Conduct and Resisting/Obstructing an Officer on 

two 17 year olds, a male and female, following a report by a citizen of a male subject throwing a 

female subject to the ground.  Upon being contacted both subject became confrontational to 

officers.  Subjects were both detained a then released to their guardians pending charges. 

 

4-10-20, Officers are investigating a substantial fraudulent scam that took place at a local 

business.  Case remains under investigation. 

 

4-12-20, Officers arrested a 20-year-old male for Theft and Felony Bail Jumping following an 

incident where the subject stole several items from a residence.  

 

4-13-20, Officers arrested a 20-year-old male for Burglary, Possession of THC and Felony Bail 

Jumping following the officers getting called to a burglary in progress.  Subject was apprehended 

a short distance from the scene.  This is the same subject from the 4-12-20 incident above. 

 

4-20-20, Officers arrested a 31-year-old male for 2nd Degree Reckless Endangerment, Substantial 

Battery, Burglary While Armed, Felony Bail Jumping, and Receiving Stolen Property following a 

disturbance and attack with a knife at a residence.  Both the victim and suspect were transported 

to the hospital following the incident.  The incident stated following a dispute between subjects 

that were known to each other.  Both the victim and suspect received non-life threatening injuries. 

 

5-16-20, Officers arrested 36-year-old male on a Probation Hold following the officer 

investigating a suspicious person that was hitting his head on the side of a retail store building.  

Subjects Probation Officer placed a hold on the subject who was emotionally disturbed. 

 

5-19-20, Officers arrested 44-year-old female for Fleeing/Eluding an Officer, Parole Violation 

Possession of Heroin, Possession of Methamphetamine, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, and 

traffic violations following an incident were the suspect attempted to elude the officer for a 

speeding violation.  The officer discontinued a pursuit and was in the vicinity of the vehicles last 

known location when he observed the vehicle attempt to swerve around a County Deputy and go 

into the ditch.  The subject was then taken into custody without further incident. 

 



6-02-20, Officers arrested a 35-year-old male for Intimidating a Victim, Disorderly Conduct, and 

OWI following a domestic disturbance. 

 

6-04-20, Officers referred charges of Possession of Heroin and Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 

on a 28-year-old male following an overdose incident.  

 

6-05-20, Officer referred charges of Burglary, Felony Bail Jumping, and Criminal Trespass on a 

32-year-old male following an ongoing domestic incident.  The subject fled the scene prior to 

officers arriving. 

 

6-08-20, Officers dealt with another incident on the previous 32-year-old male from 6-5-20.  

Additional charges were also filed.  Subject was taken into custody by Janesville Police on a 

Probation Hold. 

 

6-09-20, Officers arrested a 38-year-old male for Felony 6th Offense OWI following a traffic stop. 

 

6-22-20, Officers took a 16-year-old male into custody and transported him to the Juvenile 

Detention Center on charges of Operating Vehicle Without Owner’s Consent following the 

officer observing and stopping the stolen vehicle.  Officers had spotted the vehicle a short 

distance away from the theft location.  Upon stopping the vehicle, the suspect ran and the juvenile 

caught after a brief foot chase. 

 

6-23-20, Officers arrested a 28-year-old male for Operating Motor Vehicle Without Owner’s 

Consent following the officer discovering a stolen vehicle.  Officers had stopped the vehicle for a 

traffic violation and found that it was stolen out of the Town of Madison.   

 

6-30-20, Officers arrested a 19-year-old male for Strangulation, Physical Abuse of a Child, False 

Imprisonment, and Disorderly Conduct following a domestic disturbance. 

 

April Statistics   

 

The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,762 incidents for April.  Cases of interest for 

the month were: two drug incidents, eighteen thefts, ten domestic disturbances, three 

threats, thirty-four disturbances, eighteen disorderly conducts, seven traffic crashes, 

forty-three EMS assists, seven alarms, two juvenile incidents, fifty-seven 911 calls, one 

warrant arrest, fourteen animal complaints, and officers responded to twenty-two 

suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 33 check persons, 76 check properties, 107 

assist cases, 29 criminal charges, 9 ordinance violations, and 7 traffic arrests from 15 

traffic stops.  
 

May Statistics  

 

The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,849 incidents for May.  Cases of interest for 

the month were: six drug incidents, nine thefts, eight domestic disturbances, four threats, 

thirty-one disturbances, twenty-seven disorderly conducts, twelve traffic crashes, thirty 

EMS assists, nine alarms, one juvenile incident, seven-one 911 calls, two warrant arrests, 

twelve animal complaints, and officers responded to thirty suspicious activity calls.  

Officers also logged 38 check persons, 41 check properties, 70 assist cases, 35 criminal 

charges, 6 ordinance violations, and 12 traffic arrests from 33 traffic stops.  



 

June Statistics  

 

The Stoughton Police Department logged 2,339 incidents for June.  Cases of interest for 

the month were: four OWI, three stolen vehicles, two drug incidents, sixteen thefts, 

sixteen domestic disturbances, ten threats, forty-seven disturbances, eighteen disorderly 

conducts, nine traffic crashes, fifty-six EMS assists, sixteen alarms, five juvenile 

incidents, eighty-five 911 calls, two warrant arrests, twenty-three animal complaints, and 

officers responded to thirty-two suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 55 check 

persons, 37 check properties, 95 assist cases, 40 criminal charges, 8 ordinance violations, 

and 8 traffic arrests from 37 traffic stops.  
 

Training Highlights 

April 

 

All In-service and other training has been cancelled as a result of COVID-19 

 

May 

 

No Training due to COVID-19 

 

June 

 

Officers participated in a two-hour online training course called Pressurized People regarding 

dealing with people under extreme stress.  

 

All In-service and other training has been cancelled as a result of COVID-19 

 

 

Report respectively submitted,   

Chief Greg Leck 










































	1-OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA PFC 07-27-2020
	2A-PFC Minutes 12-13-2019
	2B-PFC Minutes 04-27-2020
	2C-PFC Minutes 06-04-2020
	3-Police Quarterly Report PFC JULY 2020
	4-Fire Quarterly Report PFC JULY 2020

